



→ [www.caroline-hosmann.com](http://www.caroline-hosmann.com) // **curriculum vitae\_1/3**

---

### **personal details**

Name: Caroline Hosmann  
Date of Birth: 13 December 1975  
Place of Birth: Vienna, Austria  
Nationality: Austrian

---

### **education**

December 2002: BMW Marketing Academy  
BMW Germany, Munich

September 2002: "The Ideas Course"  
Central Saint Martins College of Art & Design, London

June 2002: "The Enabling Leader"  
E-Learning course, Hilton University

1999 - 2000: Diploma of Graphic Design and Business  
Martin College, Sydney, Australia

1999 - 2000: Various art-classes  
Royal Art Society of NSW, Sydney, Australia

1997 - 1998: Advanced Diploma of International Business, Market  
Martin College, Sydney, Australia

1995 - 1996: Exchange Student/Au Pair  
Wilton High School, Connecticut, U.S.A.

---

**career  
overview**

Before becoming a graphic designer, I worked mainly in the international hotel- and tourism industry, where I had the chance to acquire various people-, language- and organisational skills.

During my studies in Sydney I have been able to work on several freelance-projects and continued my work afterwards after coming back to Europe as an employee for different advertising agencies.

I am now employed as an Art Director for an international network-subsidiary and keen to continue my career in the advertising/design industry.

---

**work  
experience**

2001 - present:	Publicis Kommunikationsagentur GmbH Advertising Agency, Munich, Germany Art Director since January 2002
2000 - 2001:	Akom Werbeagentur Advertising Agency, Munich, Germany Junior Art Director
Summer 2000:	Demner, Merlicek und Bergmann Advertising Agency, Vienna, Austria Practical Training
1998 - 1999:	Hotel Hilton Paris Paris, France Receptionist - Executive Floor, Guest Relations
1996 - 1997:	Hotel Schwarzer Adler, St. Anton am Arlberg, Austria Food Service
1997:	Hotel Ananas, Vienna, Austria Receptionist

---

**language skills**

German:	Mother language
English:	Very well spoken and written
French:	Fluently spoken, good written knowledge
Czech:	Fluently spoken, good written knowledge
Spanish, Italian:	Conversational level

---

**computer skills and other**

QuarkXPress  
Photoshop  
Illustrator, Freehand  
Director, some Flash programming  
Html Programming, javascript  
Word, Excel  
Typing - 50 wpm  
  
Production Knowledge  
Photoshooting Experience

---

**strenghts**

Open-mindedness for new things  
Sense of Humour  
People Skills  
Flexibility  
Conceptional Thinking  
Organisational Skills, Time-management

---

**personal interests**

Sports (Running, Swimming)  
  
Travelling, Cultures, Languages  
  
Music

---